
Consolidated RFIs with Answers: 
 

1. Sorry but there doesn't appear to be a spec section for this project will one be provided ? 
Thanks 
A. A spec section will be provided 
 

2. Is this project sales tax exempt? If the project is sales tax exempt, will the government 
provide a sales tax exemption certificate to the awardee; with an applicable Government 
contract number? 
A. The Department of Veterans Affairs is a federal agency therefore, all government 

contracts are tax exempt. If deemed necessary, a certificate of exemption can be 
made available, however to the awardee only. 

 
3. Please issue the Site Visit Roster.  

A. Pre-Bid Site Visit Roster was provided as an attachment via Amendment (0001). 
 

4. Performance Period: The 120-day performance period is barely enough time to even 
prepare submittals, gain approval, and fabricate/deliver equipment. The transformers 
alone can take up to 16 weeks to be delivered after order. Based on this being a working 
hospital where electrical equipment cannot be shut down at any time, the required 
scheduled outages will delay the project. A reasonable performance period would be 240 
days. Please allow for ample time on this project.  
A. 180 days 
 

5. Missing Design Information: Is this a design-build project in which case the contractor 
needs to hire design consultants to design a complete functional and operational system if 
that information is not shown in the bid documents? 
A.  This is not a design-build project.  The contractor is to provide all necessary 

supplies, material, labor, and expertise to complete this project. 
 

6. Temporary Services: Is temporary electrical power required while transformers and gear 
are being replaced?  If so, please detail specifically what is required at each location. 
A. no 
 

7. Site Visit Sign-In Sheet: Can the VA please provide the sign-in sheet from the site visit.  
A. See RFI question 3 
 

8. Existing Tree: The existing tree adjacent to where the new MP-A panel is to go on the 
wall will be drastically affected by the conduits in the ground. Six conduits will have to 
be run over to the gear and much of the root system of the tree would have to be 
excavated. This would likely kill the tree. Please provide direction on how to proceed. 
A.  Proceed according to the contract documents 



9. Outages: Some work may not be able to be complete in a single weekend and thus would 
cause the building power to be affected. How should contractors account for this if we are 
not allowed to have the buildings power down during normal hours?  
A.  Yes.  all outages shall be coordinated with the VA COR 
 

10. Infection Control: What is required in terms of infection control for this project? 
A. None 
  

11. Amperage Existing Panels: What amperage are the existing east and west panels? 
A.  Refer to drawings 
 

12. Transformer T-7 Breaker: What breaker do we refeed the T-7 transformer with? It is not 
shown. 
A.  Existing T-7 12.5kv transformer does not have a breaker. New Transformer shall 

have selection switch “A, B, AB, Off”. 
 

13. Isolating Transformers: Can transformer T-7 be isolated to be worked on without other 
buildings being down? 
A.  No 
 

14. Panel Feeds: Where are the current feeders for buildings 44E, 44W, 45E, 45E Laundry, 
46E, 46W, 47E and 47W located to be refed? Or, are the feeders to be new all the way to 
panels? If these panels are newly fed all the way to panels, where are they located in 
buildings? Please provide drawings. 
A.  See contract documents 
 

15. DP-8 Circuits: Existing circuits in DP-8 are not shown in new “MP”. Where do these get 
refed from? 
A.  See contract documents.  I-line panel and breaker. 
 

16. Loop Feed: What size 15kv wire do we need to complete the new section of the loop 
feed? 
A. UL -rated  MV Cable 2/0 for underground 
 

17. Can the period of performance be extended? Front end submittals and equipment lead 
time may take more than 120 days. Also, there appears to be a typo on the SF 1442 block 
11 (shows NTP + 10 calendar days). 
A. See RFI Question #4 

 
18. Can the VA provide specifications for the equipment? 

A. See contract documents.  I-line panels and breakers 
 

19. Is all work required after hours or just shutdown / changeover? 
A.  Only during shutdowns and/or changeovers  



 
20. What, if any, permits are required; if required, what are anticipated cost and time 

involved for these permits? 
A.  Not needed 
 

21. What, if any, infection control procedures are required? 
A.  None 
 

22. Can the superintendent, site safety and health officer and quality control manager 
functions all be performed by the same individual? 
A.  See Spec Section 01 35 26 
 

23. What is the allowable shutdown duration? 
A.  Coordinate with COR for convenience of the government 
 

24. Please confirm SOW Page 3 Acceptance - what are the as-built submittal requirements? 
Is Revit required? 
A.  Yes Revit is required 
 

25. Please confirm metering / monitoring requirements. Is metering required? If so, are both 
adjacent buildings combined on one meter? 
A.  See contract documents 
 

26. Can the parking lot be closed during construction? 
A.  NO 
 

27. Is the VA taking the old transformer? If so, where is delivery and who takes care of 
delivery? 
A.  Yes,  contractor shall deliver it to a place on the VA campus as determined by the 

COR 
 

28. Can testing be performed by the electrical contractor or is an independent third party 
testing firm required? 
A.  See testing requirements for reach spec section  
 

29. Can you verify which electrician wage rate applies to the project? 
A.  Follow the Davis-Bacon Act 
 

30. Will there be any specs for gear or match existing equipment? 
A.  See Contract Documents 
 

31. Will all work have to be performed after hours or weekends or just during ahu down 
phase? 
A.  See RFI Answer #19 



 
 

32. Will temp power be required. 
A. No 
 

33. Who will be responsible for high voltage disconnect from man hole? Will this be 
coordinated by VA and electrical supplier or by sub contractor? 
A.  All work shall be performed by the contractor’s qualified high voltage technician 

shall perform all connections, splicing, and testing. 
 

34. Can work be done during normal business hours that does not affect day to day building 
operations? 
A.  Yes 
 

35. Can transformer T-7 be isolated so it can be worked on without the other buildings being 
shut down?  
A.  See RFI Answer #4 
 

36. On drawing E-1, detail 1, where are the current feeds for the buildings: 44E, 44W, 45E, 
45E Laundry, 46E, 46W, 47E and 47W?  
A.  See RFI Answer #14 
 

37. On drawing E-1, detail 1: if 44E, 44W, 45E, 45E Laundry, 46E, 46W, 47E and 47W are 
not being fed from T-7 where are they being fed from?    
A.  See RFI Answer #14 
 

38. Where is the disconnect for the DP-8? Where will it be fed from for the new MP?  
A.  See Contract Documents 
 

39. On Drawing E-1, Keynote 10, where is the disconnect for distribution panel “MP”? 
A.  See contract documents 
 

40. What size 15kv wire do we need to complete the new section of the loop feed?  
A. UL -rated  MV Cable 2/0 for underground 
 
 

41. Are there any BAA (Buy American Act) clauses in the solicitation?  
A.  See contract documents 
 

42. What is the interrupting rating? 
A. Need more information. 

 
  



43. For the meter on drawing Es-1, is a digital or utility meter to be installed?  If utility, who 
is the provider?  
A.  See contract documents 
 

44. What is the NEMA rating for the panels?  
A.  See contract documents 
 

45. On drawing E-1, detail 1, there is a 2004 between the transformer and the distribution 
panel. What does this reference? 
A.  Feeder Size, see contract documents 
 

46. Does the Switchboard need arc flash reduction?  
A.  Yes  
 

47. Will a Surge Protection Device be required for each board? 
A.  yes 
 

48. Can the project period of performance be extended to 240 days to allow for the 
procurement of long lead specialty items? 
A.  180 days 

 


